UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL RECORDS

Fourteenth Session, 635“[

MEETING
Wednesday, 9 July 1952, at 10.30 a.m.

NEW YORK

CONTENTS

Page

Full employment, and report of experts on the problem of reducing the interna-
tional impact of economic recessions and on measures required to mitigate
the eflect of fluctuations in internationa) markets on the economies of
under-developed countries (Council resolutions 290 (XI), paragraph 19,
and 341 A (XII), paragraph 5) (E/2156, E/2189, E/2194, E /2232, and
Addl and Corr.l and Add.24, E/L.313, E£/1.387, E/L.383/Rev.],

E/1.389, E/L.390, F/1.396 and E/LA406) (continued)

............. 509

Feonomic development of under-developed countries (continued): (f) Inte-
grated economic development and commercial agreements (General Assem-
bly resolution 523 (VI)), ([£/2243, E/2243/Add.1, E/2243/Add.2 and
Corr.1, /2243 /Add.3, /2257, E/L.401 and £/1.404) (continucd) .... 509

President: Mr. 5. Amjad ALI (Pakistan}.

Present: The representatives of the following coun-
tries:

Argentina, Belgium, Canada, China, Cuba, Czechoslo-
vakia, Egypt, France, Iran, Mexico, Pakistan, Philip-
pines, Poland, Sweden, Union of Soviet Socialist Re-
publics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Treland, United States of America, Uruguay.

Ohservers from the following countries :
Chile, Netherlands, Turkey.

The representatives of the following special-
ized agencies:

International Labour
Monetary Fund.

Organisation, International

Full employment, and report of experts on the
problem of reducing the international impact
of economic reccssions and on measures re-
quired to mitigatec the effect of fAuctuations in
international markets on the economies of
under-developed countries {Council resolutions
290 (X1), paragraph 19, and 341 A (XII), para-
graph 3) (E/2156, E/2189, E/2194, E/2232
and Add.1 and Corr.1 and Add.24, E/L.313,
E/L.387, E/L.388/Rev.1, E/L.389, E/L.390,
E/L.396 and E/L.406) (continued)?

[Agenda item 4]

Economic development of under-developed coun-
trica (continued): (f) Inlegraled economic de-
velopment and commercial agreements (General
Assembly resolution 523 (VI)), (E/2243,
E/2243/Add.1, E/2243/Add.2 and Corr.1,

E/2243/Add.3, E/2257, E/L.401 and E/L.404)

(continued)!

[Agenda item 5 (f)]

1. The PRESIDENT gave the floor to the United
Kingdon: representative to exercise the right of reply
in accordance with rule 51 of the rules of procedure.

2. Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) said that the
Iranian representative’s comments (629th meeting), to
which he wished to reply, had touched on a subject
which, vital though it was, hore little relation to the item
under discussion. The question of the dispute between
the United Kingdom and Iran in regard to Iranian
treatment of the Anglo-Iranian Oil Company was before
the International Court of Justice and sud judice at the
present time. It was more than questionable, therefore,
whether it was a proper subject for discussion in the
Council. In the circumstances he could only conclude
that the Tranian delegation had raised the matter merely
for purposes of propaganda.

3. As the Foreign Secretary had stated in the House
of Commons in November 1951, the United Kingdom
had a long tradition of friendship with Iran and its
independence and prosperity must always be a first
obhjective of United Kingdom policy. He had added that
the solution of the dispute must take account of the
widespread feeling among the Iranian people that the
oil industry must be so managed as not to prejudice
their economic and political independence. The United
Kingdom's interest in the welfare of Iran remained un-
ahated.

* Resumed from the 631st meeting.

509

E/SR.635



210 Economic and Social Council—Fourteenth Session

4. TTe would not discuss the merits of the case but
would brielly review the course of events which had led
to 1ts being placed before the International Court of
Justice.

5. The Anglo-Tranian (Ml Company had operated
under an agreement concluded with the Iranian Govern-
ment in 1933, That mstrument had provided for amend-
ments to its provisions and had made specitic provision
for dealing with any disagreement between the partics,
particularly in articles 21 and 22. Article 21 provided
that:

“This concession shall not be annulled by the gov-
ernment and the terms therein contained shall not be
altered cither by general or special legislation in the
future, or by administrative measures or any other
acts whatever of the executive authorities.”

6.  Article 22 stated that :

“Any differences hetween the parties of any nature
whatever and in particular any differences arising out
of the mterpretation of this Agreement and of the
rights and obligations therein contained as well as any
differences of opinion which may arise relative to
questions for the settlement of which, by the terms of
this Agreement, the agreement of both parties is
necessary, shall be settled by arbitration.”

7. When Tran had decided to repudiate the Convention,
the Anglo-iranian Oil Company had sought to invoke
the arhitration clause and had appointed an arbitrator
hut the lranian Government had declined (o follow that
procedure,  Accordingly, the United Kingdom had
brought the question belore the International Court of
Justice on the grounds that the iuterests of British na-
tionals had been treated in a manner not in accordance
with the principles of international law and that there
now existed a dispute hetween the two Govermnents,

8. On 5 July 1951 the Court had handed down an in-
terim decision enjoining the parties to maintain the
statis que s0 as not to prejudice its final decision, and
the United Kingdom had immediately undertaken to
comply with that dircctive. The Traman Government,
however, had declared that the Court’s instructions rep-
resented an unwarranted interference in its internal
aflairs and were thercfore invalid,

9. The question had then been referred to the Security
Council which had deferred the item until the Interna-
tional Court of Justice had handed down its decision
on the question of jurisdiction.? In those circumstances
it was hardly appropriate for the Economic and Social
Council to deal with the matter at the present time,

10. The United Kingdom Government had never at-
tempted (o use force against the Iranian Government. It
had only taken steps to ensure that Dritish subjects
could, if necessary, be safely evacuated and their lives
protected. Tt was dillcult to weigh the danger in a si-
uation from a distance, but as the Iranian Prime Minis-
ter had been assassinated in March 1951 and riots had
broken vut during which twenty people were killed, the
United Kingdom Government’s action had only been a
reasonable effort to protect the lives of its subjects who
were conducting their legitimate business.

2 Sce QOfficiel Records of the Security Council, Sizth Yeor,
565th mecting.

11, In regard to the charge that the United Kingdom
was itpairing the ccenomy of Tran, in view of the losses
aceruing to the Company and the United Kingdom {rom
the withdrawal of Tramuan il from the world markets
owing to lran's unlateral expropriation, the Thinted
Kingdem no longer lelt justified mn granting that Gov-
crimnent special privileges relating 1o the use of sterling
or I permitting exports of goods in shart supply o
Iran. Those measures, taken to protect the United king-
dom's economy, were due catirely to the acts of the
Tranian Government.

12, The United Kingdom Government felt that petro-
lewn products from the Anglo-lranian Oil Company's
mstallations resmained the property of the Company and
that the Company could take all normal, practical steps
to protect its legal rights and 1o prevent, through the
normal processes of law. the disposal of that oil to third
parties.

13, The Council had discussed at length how to pro-
mote the cconomic development of the under-developed
countries, of which Iran was one. During a period of
fifty vears or more the equivalent of $1,500 million had
been invested in Iran and an industry built up which
was one of the finest of 1ts type. That enterprise had
made @ untque contribution to Iran's cconomy and the
United Kingdom had also atded the Tranian seven-year
development plan. The pavment of revemies under the
supplemental ¢il agreement would also have made an
invaluable contribution to that plan. Iran, however,
had repudiated that Agreement and claimed that its ex-
perience with foreign investment had not been fortunate.

14. That statement should give the Council pausc.
Obviously a single industry could not carry the economy
of a country. The Iranian action, however, might re-
dound to its own detriment and call into question the
ralue of private investments in under-developed coun-
tries. In that connexion, the Iranian Government bore a
heavy responsibility for its course of action.

15, His Government continued to have a high regard
for the Tranian people and it hoped that wise counsels
would prevail. thus enabling them 1o resume the course
of their development and make the fullest possible use,
for their own benefit and for the world, of the resources
they possessed.

16. Mr. ABDOH (Iran) wished to reserve the right
to answer somic of the allegations in the United King-
dom representative’s statement.

17.  After a brief procedural discussion in which Mr.
SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr.
ABDOH (Iran) and the PRESIDENT participated,
the PRESIDENT said he would permit the Iranian
representative to make a briel explanatory statement
which, he hoped, could be given at the next meeting.

18. The President then invited the Courncil o con-

sider the USSR draft resolution on full employment
(E/L.388/Rev.1).

19 Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said that as his Government’s views had been out-
lined i detail during the general debate he would not
comment on the USSR draft resolution at the present
stage, but reserved the right to reply to any points which
might be raised.



6351h Meeting—9 Juiy 1932 511

200 Mr. VAVRICKA {Czechoslovakia) said the
USSR draft reselution would afford the Council an
opportunity to pursue a new and pracical policy on full
employment and unemployment, It brought out the
true cause of the current unemployment problem, namely
the war ceonomy prevailing in the United Kingdom and
i the United States in particular, Tt proposed wise and
eftective remedial measures which would he acelaimed
by the workers of the world. Tlis Government whole-
heartedly endorsed the recommendations in paragraphs
I and 2 of the operative part of the text and would sup-
port the draft resolution as a whele,

21 Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) agreed
that the USSR draft resolution represented a radical
new policy for the Economic and Social Council, for
never had the Council adopted a text which called a
specific government to task as the USSR draft at-
temipted to do. The draft might be less objectionable of
it told the whole truth, namely, that the Governiment of
the United states was engaged in an armaments pro-
gramme m order to protect itself and other free nations
against aggressive designs of the USSR, As 1t stood,
however, the draft failed to present the true facts. The
second paragraph of the preamble, for example, implied
that shortages had developed in the supply of capital
goods available to the under-developed countries as a
result of the US rearmament programme, whereas the
World Economic Repart 1050-51 (E/2193/Rev.1)?
made it clear that they could have secured greater
amounts of capital goods, and that the difficulties those
countries had experienced in obtaining capital goods
were due to their lack of foreign exchange.

22. Teeling as he did that the draft resolution was
merely another propaganda device, he would vote against
it.

23, Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom} said that the
United Kingdom had instituted the social reforms for
workers recommended in paragraph 1 of the operative
part of the USSR draft resolution almost half a century
earlier and had later extended those benefits to the en-
tire population. It had rehoused almost one-tenth of
the population after the Second World War. Further-
more, it had already taken steps to increase the export
of equipment and goods necessary for the economic de-
velopment of the under-developed countries. The United
Kingdom Government, therefore, did not object in prin-
ciple to the substance of the draft resolution but it was
vigorously opposed to the general tenor of the text.

24. The draft resolution was based on the twin assamp-
tions that the United Kingdom and certain other coun-
tries had been militarizing their economies and that that
programme was the underlying cause of the current un-
employment problem. Neither of those postulates was
valid, however, and inasmuch as the USSR in 1951 had
devoted almost 20 per cent of its economy to military
purposcs it was hardly in a position to accuse other
States of converting their economies to a war economy.

25. He failed to see how a defence programme which
automatically led to increased demand for goods and
services could be said to cause unemployment. That
phenomenon was most probahly due to a decline in the
demand for consumer goods., He did not know why the

8 United Nations Publications, Sale No.: 1951.IL.CA4.

demand for certain items had fallen off—it might be due
to a risc in prices—but although a defence programme
must keep the needs of a civilian economy in mind, there
wis 1o intrinsic connexion between defence and unem-
plovinent.

20. Tiis Government therefore would vote against the
{UUS=R draft resolution for those reasons and for the rea-
sons given by the United States representative,

27. Ar. BORIS (France) stated that the social re-
forms reconunended in the USSR resolution had not
had to wait on that resolution to be carried out by his
Government and that of the United Kingdom. The pre-
amhle Lo the resolution presented the facts inexactly and
wus obvicusly political in character, whereas the Eco-
nomic and Social Council was not concerned with poli-
tics, The fact was that certain countries had been
obliged to rearm for purely defensive reasons, and if the
proposed text were adopted, innocent parties would have
to shoulder responsibilities that should not devolve
upon thermt,

28, Mr. GALEWICZ (Poland) recalled that the views
of his delegation had been outlined during the general
debate. Ilis delegation had stressed the importance of
the question of full employment and had pointed out
that it had not yet been solved by the proper organs. The
stecady increase in the production of armaments and the
conversion from a peacetime to a war economy in cer-
tain countries must necessarily lead to a decline in the
living standards of their populations and to unemploy-
ment. The Polish delegation had also referred to the
deteriorating situation in the under-developed countries.

29. 1lis position with regard to the USSR draft reso-
lution was in keeping with his delegation’s appraisal of
the general situation, The recommendations in the draft
resolution were realistic; only by ending the militariza-
tion of economies, by supplying the under-developed
countries with the goods they required, by increasing
civilian production, by developing social welfare and by
providing better housing could the problem be solved.
His delegation therefore fully supported the USSR draft
resolution.

30. Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics}y observed that the statements by the United States,
Uniled Kingdom and French representatives came as
no surprise to him. He was fully acquainted with the
Council's practice in dealing with draft resolutions sub-
mitted by the USSR delegation. The United States
delegation, followed by the United Kingdom and French
delegations, inevitably voted against USSR proposals
irrespective of their merits,

31. The other delegations had not suggested amend-
ments or improvements to his draft resolution. The
United States representative had criticized the first two
lines of the preamble but had offered no suggestions by
way of modification. Those lines were possibly unpleas-
ant to the United States and United Kingdom delega-
tions, yet they could not refute the basic points concern-
ing the armaments race aund the fact that there was in-
creasing unemployment in industry and that the monopo-
lists were being cnriched,

32. Thbe United Kingdom representative had asserted
that improved living conditions had been in existence
for a long time in the United Kingdom, But that repre-



3

212 Feosnoniie wud Social Council—Eauriesinth Yessivn

sentative should recall that the United Kingdom was
responsible not only for the population in the British
Tsles but also for millions of other human beings in ter-
ritorics under DBritish administration where the situa-
tion of the workers leit much to be desived. That repre-
sentative hind moreover been unable 1o disprove the fact
that the armaments race led to a deterioration m the
living standard of the United Kingdom and its associ-
ated terrifories. The textile workers in the United
Kingdom, for example. were 1n a much worse plight
at the present time than during the war, The efforts of
the United Kingdom Government were concentrated on
increaging the production of armaments rather than
consumer goods. The TJSSR draft resolution was in-
tended to change that situation.

33, In its relatively short listory the Soviet Union
had had ample experience of the agoressive poliey of the
United States, the United Kingdom and France, which
had waged war against it from 1917 to 1921, Further
aggression was advocated daily hy publications such as
the famous issue of Collier's of 27 November 1951, It
was therefore understandable that the USSR was not
prepared to remain passive and undefended: it did not
intend to let itzelf he destroved and converted into a
United States monopalv. Nevertheless the Soviet Union
spent little more than 23 per cent of its total budget on
defence as compared with the armaments expenditure of
the United States which amounted to 75 per cent of its
national budget,

34, In the Soviet Union the major effort was direeted
at increasing the production of civilian consumer goods
and there was therefore no unemployment. The fact that
the vast destruction wrought by the Second World War
had heen repaired bore witness to the peaceful endeav-
otrs of the Soviet people. Rationing was a thing of the
past and civilian consumption was increasing dailv.

35. No representative had been able to raise any con-
crete ohjections to the recommendations in operative
paragraph 2 of the T7SSR draft resolution which took
into account the wishes of the peoples in under-developed
countries. [de hoped that the propesal would receive
general support and was prepared to consider any draft-
ing amendments. He requested that his draft resolution
should be put to the vote in parts.

36, Mr. LESAGE (Canada) said that it would be
interesting for the under-developed countries to know
whether the Soviet Union considered itself to he an in-
dustrially developed country with certain obligations
towards the under-developed areas. So far the Soviet
Union had done absolutely nothing for the under-
developed countries and had even refused to participate
in the technical assistance programme. The previous
vear repeated appeals had been made to the USSR to
indicate what it was prepared to do for the under-devel-
oped countrics and, although it had in cffect done noth-
ing for them, it was at the moment presuming to defend
their rights. The USSR draft exuded pelitical propa-
ganda.

37. Because of the attitude of the USSR since 1945,
other countrics fclt ohliged to rearm in order to pro-
tect themselves. Moreover, in the Disarmament Com-
mission the Soviet Union was refusing to disarm in good
faith together with other countries. It was regrettable
that Canada had to spend so much of its national budget

on armaments ; it would prefer to raise still further the
high living standard of the Canadian people and to do
even more for the under-developed countries.

38 Ay STERNER (Sweden) said that the USSR
drait resolution was unsatisfactory from the factual
aspect. ITe could not endorse the accusations levelied
against two countries specifically. Sweden, like other
countries, was rearming under existing world conditions
in order to safeguard its sccurity. There was no doubt
that the Soviet Tnion was also rearming, which was an
additional reason why it should refrain from accusing
other countrics of the same practice. He intended to
vote against all parts of the draft, having duly consid-
cred its background.

39, Alrc ARKADYEV (Union of Sovier Socialist Re-
publics) could not accept the reasons given by the repre-
sentatives of the United “tates, the United Kingdom
and Canada for the rearmament in which their countries
were engaged, That rearmament was in fact a direet
outgrowth of the aggressive military policy of the United
States and its supporters, a policy which governed all
their activities, including technical assistance to under-
developed countries.

40, Canada’s reason for rearmament, in particular, was
certainly not that it was under any threat of aggression
or invasion. [t spent vast sums for that purpuse simply
in ohedience 1o the dictates of its economic overlord—
United States capital, which eontrolled a major portion
of Canada’s economy The Canadian representative’s
claim that his country had given extensive technical
assistance to under-developed countries was cqually un-
founded. Historically speaking, the under-developed
countries had remained under-developed precisely be-
cause the industrialized countries had exploited them
and had grown rich in the process. Now the rich threw
criumbs from their table to the poor and hoasted of their
gencrosity. The purpose of such technical assistance
as was given, however, was Ccrtain]y not to promote
the ecnnomic developinent of the under-developed coun-
trics. clse the latter would not, in a series of resolutions
hefore the Council, be asking for practical measures to
he taken to that end. So long as the industrialized coun-
tries continued to exploit the under-developed countries,
resorting to such practices as fixing the prices of raw
materials and sending in exchange shoddy goods un-
wanted on the domesttic market, their vaunted altruism
was worth very little.

41. The USSR, on the other hand, had given and was
continuing to give assistance to countries the economic
development of which had heen retarded, such as Ro-
mania, Bulgaria, Hungary and Albania, and was sup-
plying the People’s Republic of China with much-necded
industrial equipment and technical experts. The Cana-
dian representative was deliberately closing his eyes to
such facts, dismissing them as propaganda. The USSR
did not. however, lend such assistance for purposes of
propaganda. It was carrying on trade with under-de-
veloped countries, and intended tn extend its trade rela-
tions with them and with all countries which were pre-
pared to conclude commercial agreements with it, In
fact, the United States and the United Kingdom might
shortly find it difficult to sell capital goods because an-
other source of supply would have been found,



Soanhth deetl

= Juls

19537 13

42, Turning to the USSR draft resolution, he pointed
out that it was entirely factual and proposed practical
measures for dealing with a situation which undeniably
existed, o p.ntuu]dr the recommendation relating 1o
wcler-developed  countries was echoed in resolutions
stubmitted by representatives ol such countries: sinee
the USSR proposal expressed thosc conntries” own
wishes, 1 could hardly be called propaganda, and he
hoped that the Council would adopt 1.

300 M HASAN (TPakistan) remarked that hotlr sides
in the debate had claimed credit for giving help to -
der-developed conntries and had expressed great solici-
tude for their wellire, As a representative of an under-
developed country, he was aware that in a selfish world
no one had a right to assistance, and was therefore grate-
ful for such assistance as Pakistan had received. Never-
theless, lie mmagined that the people of Bulgaria, like
the people of Pakistan, must find it somewhat irksome to
be reminded again and again how much they had to be
crateful for.

44, The PRESIDENT put the USSR draft resolution
(LL/L.388/Rev.1) to the vole paragraph by paragraph.

The first paragraph of the preamble was rejected by
14 votes to 3 with 1 abslention.

The second pavagraph of the preamble was rejected
by 14 wotes to 3, «with 1 abstention.

Paragraph 1 of the operative part
10 voles to 3, with 5 abstentions.

was rejected by

Paraqgraph 2 of the operaiive part was vejected by 9
votes to 4, with 5 abstentions,

45, The PRESIDENT stated that there was no need
to vote on the last paragraph of the USSR draft reso-
Iution, as it was meaningless without the first four para-
eraphs.

46, 1le accordingly drew the Council’s attention to the
Swedish draft resolution {E/L.396), noting that mem-
hers who wished to speak on the consideration of replics
from governments to the questionnaire on full employ-
ment could do so0 in connexion with either that draft
resolution or the draft resolution submitted by Mexico

ard Uruguay (E/1..400).

47. Mr. STERNER (Sweden) felt that in the gencral
debate on full employment, one aspect had heen some-
what neglected ; namicly, that attempts to raise employ-
ment or to maintain full emplovment frequently gave

rise 1o inﬂationary tendencies. It was a problem which
atfected under-developed and industrialized countries
equally, and one which merited greater attention than the
Council had as vet given it. While the policy of full em-
plovment should of course he continued, governments
should bear in mind that such a policy would inevitably
have inflationary consequences, which should be checked
by national or international action, the first being, in his
opinion, the more important.

48  While the problem could be solved in a number of
wayvs—and he was open to suggestions on that point—
the Swedish delegation felt that the best way to deal
with it would be, as suggested in the Swedish draft
resolution {(1£/1..396), hy causing a study to be made

a diversified group of experts, one of whom at least

ought to he a trade union economist. That greup should
not, however, touch on the finaneing of economic de-
velopment in under-developed countries, a subjeet which
would e studied by another group.

190 M. WEINTRAUTD (Sceeretariat) stated that the
cosl of appuinting a group of experts as snggested in
parayraph O oF the Swedish draft resolution would be
hetween SEHOG0 and $20,000.

30, Mr. BORIS (Trance) welcomed the Swedish
drafi resolution, both {or its contents and beeause it pro-
vided an opportunity for an exchange of views on a
neglected subject.
31, The (ull me]llynl(‘u‘[ policy, adopled by the Coun-
il two vears previously (Council resolutmn 290 (X,
11 wl heen Ditterly and ironically criticized by the WI'TU
representative  (627th meeting), who had concluded
that, hecause there was local unemployment in some
areas, the fall emplovinent theory had been exploded.
The WITTU represeniative was rather jumping to con-
clusions. As that was a new doctrine, it was of course
subject to correction and improvement, pdrticularly m
order to tuke account of the unalterable elements of the
cconomic svstem. Moreover, the fact that it was diffi-
cult to draw the line between full employment and over-
employment, or inflation, had always been recognized,
and it was for that very rcason that the Swedish draft
resolution was usciul.

532. The replies of a number of industrialized coun-
tries to the questionnaire on full employment had been
published. France’s reply had just heen sent to the Sec-
retarint ; the reason for the delay was that his Govern-
ment had recently set up a new organ, the State Commis-
sion for Accounts and Budgetary Questions, headed by
Mr. Mendés-France; the Commission was attempling
to apply the analytical methods adopted by the Secre-
tariat in drawing up the questionnaire. The Trench
Government's reply was hased on the studies which the
Commission had just completed for 1951 and 1952,

53. 1In reply to allegations made at a previous (629th)
mecting, he submitted the following information, based
on provisional figures: the gross national product was
7 per cent above the 1950 level ; production had reached
record heights and a rise was to be noted in real wages
and consumption. The level of employment in 1951 had
been very high; the average working week had been
forty-five honrs, and the monthly figures for unemployed
on relief had dwindled to 40,000 as opposed to the figure
52,000 for the preceding year.

54.  As the vear 1951 in TFrance had been marked by a
strong wave of inflation, the authorities had not had to
take special measures to ensure full employment. On
the contrary they had had to take steps to combat infla-
tion. While in each of the last few months, however,
some local unemployment had been noted in particular
fields—in the textile and footwear industries—it affected
less than 1 per cent of the working population, and other
industries were experiencing a shortage of labour. The
phenomenoen therefore was not general and was evidence
of an insufficiently fluid cconomy. He cxplained that in
addition to their unemplovment henefits, the unemployed
received their indircct income in full, which in view of
the size of family allowances m France. represented a
considerable part of the total wages.



514 Economic and Social Council-—Founrteenth Session

55, He would support the Swedish dralt resolution,
which would be the means of obtaining useful informa-
tion. He wondered whether the group of experts might
not also be asked to study the related problem of eco-
nomic rigidity; anti-inflationary measures, unless ap-
plied with great flexibility, might in some cases be too

extreme. He was not sure that the experts should be
asked to draft recommendations; it would be enough if
they made an analytical study of the problem, leaving it
to the Council to draw its own conclusions.

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.

Printed in U.S. A,

71722—August 1952—2,850





